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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: Merchant, Brent JAG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 11:55 AM
To: 'Throness, Laurie <L.Throness@leg.bc.ca> (L.Throness@leg.bc.ca)'
Cc: Lalonde, Jarett JAG:EX; Merchant, Brent JAG:EX
Subject: Report
Attachments: StandingAgainstVoilence_Booklet_LR_enabled.pdf

Here is the revised edition of your report now that we have gone through the fact checking, formatting and graphic 
design. There have been a number of changes but it’s still in draft so look forward to discussing once you have had a 
chance to review.  
 
 
 
Brent Merchant 
Assistant Deputy Minister 
BC Corrections Branch 
 
Brent.Merchant@gov.bc.ca 
Office: 250‐387‐5363 
Cell:
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: Merchant, Brent JAG:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 1:46 PM
To: 'Throness, Laurie'
Subject: RE:

Will do 
 

From: Throness, Laurie [mailto:L.Throness@leg.bc.ca]  
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 1:44 PM 
To: Merchant, Brent JAG:EX 
Subject: RE: 

 
Thanks for passing this along 
Laurie 
 

From: Merchant, Brent JAG:EX [mailto:Brent.Merchant@gov.bc.ca]  
Sent: September 18, 2014 1:42 PM 
To: Throness, Laurie 
Subject: RE:

Thanks.  
 

From: Throness, Laurie [mailto:L.Throness@leg.bc.ca]  
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 1:33 PM 
To: Merchant, Brent JAG:EX 
Subject: RE:

I learned that you are right –  
 We will have to cut that 

sentence out of the report. 
 
Glad you pointed this out! 
 
Thanks 
Laurie 
 

From: Merchant, Brent JAG:EX [mailto:Brent.Merchant@gov.bc.ca]  
Sent: September 18, 2014 6:21 AM 
To: Throness, Laurie 
Subject:

 Were you able to get an answer from your college contact regarding the .  
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: Merchant, Brent JAG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 11:45 AM
To: 'Throness, Laurie <L.Throness@leg.bc.ca> (L.Throness@leg.bc.ca)'
Subject: Update # 2

We have just received the Ministry of Health’s comments but they did not apply the wording with those comments. My 
staff will work with them to narrow this down and have it incorporated into the report. That should be done, subject the 
Health’s ability to meet with us, next week. Once we get that finalized we can send the report back to the graphics 
personnel and then provide you with a copy for review. Am hoping that within the next two weeks or so we can get 
things to the point of having you move this to the Minister. FYI.  
 
Brent Merchant 
Assistant Deputy Minister 
BC Corrections Branch 
 
Brent.Merchant@gov.bc.ca 
Office: 250‐387‐5363 
Cell:
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: Merchant, Brent JAG:EX
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 10:34 PM
To: Throness, Laurie
Subject: Re: Report

I know how hectic your schedule is and unfortunately evening and weekends cease to be yours so sorry for 
adding to your load. Take care.  
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network. 

From: Throness, Laurie 
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 22:26 
To: Merchant, Brent JAG:EX 
Subject: Re: Report 

 
I'll be working on the weekend on it, Brent, I've been working on another big project that was finished 
ton Ight.  
 
 
L 
 
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network. 

From: Merchant, Brent JAG:EX 
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 10:11 PM 
To: Throness, Laurie 
Cc: Merchant, Brent JAG:EX 
Subject: Report 

 
 Given the deadlines with bringing your report through to the DMCST ( Nov 25) and the CCST. ( Dec 5) I need to 
prepare a number of documents in advance of those meetings. Before doing that I wanted to check with you 
regarding any changes you have or if you approve the last iteration that I had sent you. If you could provide 
me some direction in this regard it would be greatly appreciated . 
 
I'll be in   but will be responding to emails and cell ‐ FYI  
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network. 
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: Merchant, Brent JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 6:48 PM
To: Rose, Cindy JAG:EX
Subject: Fw: Final comments on corrections report
Attachments: Final changes to Corrections Report.docx

 
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network. 

From: Throness, Laurie  
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 19:09 
To: Merchant, Brent JAG:EX 
Subject: Final comments on corrections report 
 
Hi Brent, after consulting with Carmen, attached find the completed final comments document. There is only one change 
to the former one: to remove a sentence on page 24 of the report. 
Thanks 
Laurie 
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Bordua, Karine JAG:EX

From: Merchant, Brent JAG:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 8:52 AM
To: Rose, Cindy JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Page 18 - LT's suggested change to para on hospitals.

Fine with me.  
 

From: Rose, Cindy JAG:EX  
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 8:51 AM 
To: Merchant, Brent JAG:EX 
Subject: FW: Page 18 - LT's suggested change to para on hospitals. 
 
This looks good to me. Any concerns on your end?  
 
 

From: Throness, Laurie [mailto:L.Throness@leg.bc.ca]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 5:22 PM 
To: Rose, Cindy JAG:EX 
Cc: Merchant, Brent JAG:EX 
Subject: Page 18 
 
Hi Cindy, it was nice to talk to you today.  
 
How about replacing the paragraph we discussed (and the first sentence of the following paragraph) with the following. 
Does that seem okay to you? 
 
Thanks 
Laurie 
 
I toured the Burnaby Centre for Mental Health and Addiction, the only facility in BC for those with concurrent 
disorders involving mental health and addiction. This 100‐bed semi‐secure treatment facility cannot provide 
care for those who display violence, or those on probation. On the other hand, the Forensic Psychiatric 
Hospital is a highly‐secure 190‐bed treatment facility for those in conflict with the law and deemed to be not 
criminally responsible for their actions. It also serves individuals transferred temporarily from correctional 
facilities to be assessed or receive treatment for a mental illness under the Mental Health Act. However, on a 
regular basis, managing inmates with mental health needs falls to BC Corrections within our institutions.  

There is an ongoing discussion about what arm of government should be responsible for BC Corrections 
clients with special mental health needs – people who often fall between the cracks… 
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